[image: image1.png]


NM Human Services Department, Medical Assistance Division

APCD RFP #16-630-8000-5000
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 


	

	RFP

SECTION
	SECTION TITLE
	PAGE
	OFFEROR’S

QUESTION
	HSD’S

RESPONSE

	1.
	I. INTRODUCTION
	I.C.
SCOPE OF PROCUREMENT
	3
	Although it is understood that “identifying regulatory, legal and legislative considerations and developing proposed solutions” is included in the scope of work, does any statutory or regulatory language currently exist in New Mexico related to the creation/operation of an APCD?

	No.

	2.
	II. CONDITIONS GOVERNING THE PROCUREMENT
	II.A.

SEQUENCE OF EVENTS
	9
	Does HSD envision a specific start date for this project?
	The contract will start the day the contract is signed and approved by the NM Department of Finance Administration, Contracts Review Bureau. Refer to Section II.A. for a tentative start date.



	3.
	II. CONDITIONS GOVERNING THE PROCUREMENT
	II.C.28.

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS;

New Mexico Employees’ Health Coverage
	16
	Does the Health Coverage apply to subcontractors or only employees of the prime contractor?
	Only to employees of the prime contractor. 

	4.
	III. RESPONSE FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION
	III.B. bullet 5

NUMBER OF COPIES
	20
	Should the confidential information be submitted separately as well as a redacted version that does not include the confidential information or can we just provide a redacted version as a public copy?

	Yes. The confidential information must be submitted separately as specified in section III B. No need for redacted version.

	5.
	III. RESPONSE FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION
	III.B.
NUMBER OF COPIES
	20
	Can ALL binders be shipped together in one package?


	Yes. 

	6.
	III. RESPONSE FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION
	III.B.
NUMBER OF COPIES
	20
	Please confirm that we should submit six (6) separate binders for ‘Technical Proposal’, one (1) original and five (5) copies.
	Confirmed. See Section III.B first bullet item.

	7.
	III. RESPONSE FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION
	III.B.
NUMBER OF COPIES
	20
	Please confirm that we should submit three (3) separate binders for ‘Cost Proposal’, one (1) original and two (2) copies.


	Confirmed. See Section III. B second bullet item.

	8.
	III. RESPONSE FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION
	III.C.

PROPOSAL FORMAT
	20, 21
	Is it permissible to include resource’s levels-of-effort in the technical proposal? (Projected hours on the project, not cost).

	Yes. This is up to the potential offeror’s discretion.

	9.
	III. RESPONSE FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION
	III.C.1

PROPOSAL FORMAT
	21
	Where stated “All forms provided in this RFP must be thoroughly completed and included in the appropriate section of the proposal.”


	All forms provided in the APCD RFP #16-630-8000-5000 must be completed. 



	10.
	III. RESPONSE FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION
	III.C.1. i), j), k)
PROPOSAL FORMAT
	21
	There are several affidavits and certifications that may not be applicable. Do offerors need to include these in the ‘Technical Proposal’ binder even if not completed, filled out and/or signed?


	No. Only affidavits and certifications applicable to the Offeror must be completed, signed and included as part of the Technical Proposal. 
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	11.
	III. RESPONSE FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION
	III.C.
PROPOSAL FORMAT
	22
	General instructions are provided for uploading the electronic versions of the proposal. Please clarify and provide more details:

Please provide details on where electronic versions should be uploaded (e.g., URL, login credentials).


	No uploading capabilities are available at this time. Please submit a thumb drive or CD.

The electronic version of submission must be in  3 separate files as follows:

1. Technical proposal- does not contain cost information.

2. Cost proposal

3. Confidential information segregated



	12.
	III. RESPONSE FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION
	III.C.
PROPOSAL FORMAT
	22
	Do you want each file submitted to be on a separate CD (Technical, Cost, Confidential)?

	HSD will accept separate electronic versions or one electronic version with three separate files. See answer #11.

	13.
	III. RESPONSE FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION
	III.C.
PROPOSAL FORMAT
	22
	Does the submission deadline apply to the electronic versions as well?


	Yes.



	14.
	IV. SPECIFICATIONS
	IV.A.

DETAILED SCOPE OF WORK
	23
	 “Assist and guide HSD as lead developer of the APCD concept paper/implementation plan that addresses the issues outlined above, and other related topics as identified during the contract period.”  
 If the selected APCD Planning Consultant is directly involved with the production of the implementation plan and it includes recommendation(s) to outsource the data collection, processing, and/or analytics pieces of the NM APCD, will the firm of the selected APCD Planning Consultant be prohibited from bidding on any resulting future RFP(s)?  

	No.


	
	RFP

SECTION
	SECTION TITLE
	PAGE
	OFFEROR’S

QUESTION
	HSD’S

RESPONSE

	15.
	IV. SPECIFICATIONS
	IV.A.
DETAILED SCOPE OF WORK


	23
	Please clarify. What is the consultant’s role in rolling out stakeholder engagement activities listed under section IV.A: Detailed Scope of Work?
	HSD would look at the potential offeror’s experience, to assist HSD in such tasks as communicating, guiding, and engaging stakeholders in tasks associated with the APCD vision and the final concept plan.


	16.
	IV. SPECIFICATIONS
	IV.B.1.a)

MANDATORY SPECIFICATIONS &

IV.D.
DESIRABLE SPECIFICATIONS
	24 & 26
	How would HSD like offerors to distinguish responses to Section IV.B.1.a and IV.D: Desirable Specifications?
	Please answer accordingly giving specific corporate experience and APCD experience.  

	17.
	IV. SPECIFICATIONS
	IV.B.1.

MANDATORY SPECIFICATIONS;

Organizational Experience
	24
	How do you define failure?
	What you deem as failure, e.g., when and why were you unable to successfully fulfill a contract?

	18.
	IV. SPECIFICATIONS
	IV.D.

DESIRABLE SPECIFICATIONS
	26
	Must we have done work with New Mexico APCD?
	No.

	19.
	V.

EVALUATION
	V.A.

EVALUATION POINT SUMMARY
	27
	Is a Performance Surety Bond required as outlined under section V.A: Evaluation Point Summary?
	No. An amendment to the RFP has been established to delete the Surety Bond as part of the Evaluation Point Summary. See http://www.hsd.state.nm.us/LookingForInformation/open-rfps.aspx


	20.
	V.

EVALUATION
	V.A.

EVALUATION POINT SUMMARY
	27
	Will financial stability be evaluated as outlined under section V.A: Evaluation Point Summary? If so, how will financial stability be evaluated?

	No. This is a Pass/Fail evaluation, only for review.


	
	RFP

SECTION
	SECTION TITLE
	PAGE
	OFFEROR’S

QUESTION
	HSD’S

RESPONSE

	21.
	V.

EVALUATION
	V.A.

EVALUATION POINT SUMMARY
	27
	Will the evaluation consider responses to section IV.A: Detailed Scope of Work? If so, is there an assigned point value to this section of the evaluation?

	No. Refer to Section V.A. for items scored. However, Desirable Specifications is a scored item which reflects the Detailed Scope of Work.

	22.
	V.

EVALUATION
	V.A.

EVALUATION PONT SUMMARY
	27
	The table of factors for evaluation scoring includes “C.4. Performance Surety Bond”.  A performance surety bond was not mentioned anywhere else in the RFP.  Will the Department pleas clarify (1) whether a performance surety bond is required, (2) the amount of such surety bond, and (3) the form in which the surety bond is expected to be provided?

	There is an amendment to the RFP omitting the “C.4. Performance Surety Bond”. See answer #19.

	23.
	APPENDIX A


	ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT FORM
	30
	If we return Appendix A with “does intend to respond” circled are we in fact obligated to respond? 


	No.

	24.
	APPENDIX A


	ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT FORM
	30
	Can we have a different Represented By contact than the authorized signatory on Attachment A? 


	Yes.
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	25.
	APPENDIX C
	SAMPLE CONTRACT


	35
	“in accordance with NMSA 1978, § 10-16-13, the Contractor has not directly participated in the preparation of specifications, qualifications or evaluation criteria for this Agreement or any procurement related to this Agreement;” would indicate that this is the case.  

	The contract referred in the RFP is a sample contract for viewing by all potential offerors. Terms and conditions are negotiable if awarded a contract.

The potential offeror must not have been involved in any capacity in the development of this RFP.

Such the case, no vendor or stakeholders where involved in the development of this RFP allowing for a fair and open competitive procurement.



	26.
	APPENDIX D
	COST RESPONSE FORM 
	72
	The timeline for completion of the scope of work is less than one year. Please clarify and provide additional guidance on completing the ‘COST RESPONSE FORM’.

	Please complete the Cost Response Form as it relates to the Scope of Work. 

	27.
	APPENDIX D
	COST RESPONSE FORM
	72
	Is it permissible to include a task-specific hourly breakdown per resource in the cost proposal in addition to the cost response form shown in appendix D?

	Yes.

	28.
	APPENDIX D
	COST RESPONSE FORM
	72
	Cost Response Form: Is this form meant list a description of deliverables and their costs? 

	Deliverables and their associated costs could be a way of identifying costs. The form needs to be completed in the manner that best reflects the potential offerors costs (i.e. deliverables, hours, and timeframes).
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	29.
	APPENDIX D
	COST RESPONSE FORM
	72
	Cost Response Form: Should the Option Year line items simply list the dates of the option year in parenthesis? 
	Yes.

	30.
	APPENDIX D
	COST RESPONSE FORM
	72
	Cost Response Form: Is there a fiscal year we should follow?
	Current year FY16 is July 1, 2015-June 30, 2015. Delivery date of last deliverable is due January, 2016.

	31.
	N/A
	N/A
	N/A
	When and how many stakeholder meetings do you envision conducting?

	We estimate between 7-10 meetings.

	32.
	N/A
	N/A
	N/A
	Is there a page limit for the RFP response?

	No.

	33.
	N/A
	N/A
	N/A
	Could HSD post forms required forms for completion in MS word or similar format that allows the document to be populated?

	HSD currently does not have this capability.

	34.
	N/A
	N/A
	N/A
	Is there an APCD advisory group already formed or do you envision the consultant assisting with the convening of a such group or leveraging an already formed SIM committee for an advisory role?

	The APCD advisory group is in process of forming. 

	35.
	N/A
	N/A
	N/A
	What is HSD’s approach to approving interim deliverables in terms of timeline?

	Deliverables and timelines will be determined during negotiations.
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	36.
	N/A
	N/A
	N/A
	Would the successful bidder be excluded bidding on work resulting from the SIM Planning engagement e.g. Solutions, Analytics and or Consulting?


	No.

	37.
	N/A
	N/A
	N/A
	Does HSD/DOH have other contractors/consultants currently supporting the SIM effort and are they excluded from bidding on this engagement?


	No.
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